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Angela Charles

From: Kate Hamrick
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 1:55 PM
To: Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Charlie Beck; Mary Anne Helton; CLK - 

Agenda Staff; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Judy Harlow; Greg Shafer; Lee 
Eng Tan; Keino Young

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Jacqueline Moore; Terri Fleming
Subject: FW: Request for Approval to make an Oral Modification for Item 20. (Docket No. 

140226-EI, Request to opt out of cost recovery for investor-owned electric utility 
energy efficiency programs by Wal-Mart  and FIPUG.

Please see the approved oral modification for Item 20 of the December 3, 2015, Commission Conference. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kate Hamrick 
Executive Assistant to 
Lisa S. Harvey, Deputy Executive Director: Technical 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 
 
From: Braulio Baez  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 1:52 PM 
To: Lee Eng Tan; Lisa Harvey 
Cc: Kate Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; Keino Young 
Subject: RE: Request for Approval to make an Oral Modification for Item 20. (Docket No. 140226-EI, Request to opt out 
of cost recovery for investor-owned electric utility energy efficiency programs by Wal-Mart and FIPUG. 
 
Approved. Thank you. 
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Date: 11/30/2015 1:25 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Lisa Harvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Cc: Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>, Kathy Shoaf <kshoaf@psc.state.fl.us>, Keino Young 
<KYOUNG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Subject: Request for Approval to make an Oral Modification for Item 20. (Docket No. 140226-EI, Request to 
opt out of cost recovery for investor-owned electric utility energy efficiency programs by Wal-Mart and FIPUG. 
 
Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to Item 20 on the December 3, 2015, 
Commission Conference. Staff’s proposed modification strikes language in the recommendation and
staff analysis in Issue 4. The changes are located on page 41. 
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Recommendation:  

 If staff’s primary recommendation in Issue 2 is approved, t The docket should be closed after the time for filing
an appeal has run. If the Commission denies staff’s primary recommendation in Issue 2, this docket should
remain open pending further Commission action. 

Staff Analysis:  

 The docket should be closed 32 days after issuance of the order, to allow the time for filing an appeal to run. If 
the Commission denies staff’s primary recommendation in Issue 2, this docket should remain open pending
further Commission action. 

Thank you. 
  
 Lee Eng  Tan 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
(850) 413-6185 
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
  
  




